

BRADSHAW & ASSOCIATES**Zoning • Variances
Special Use****A Land Use Consulting Company**

May 27, 2009

RECEIVED**MAY 27 2009**

Dear Sir or Madam,

On behalf of my client, Cecile Properties, Inc., I am requesting to have application RQR-34160 held in abeyance to the August 13, 2009 Planning Commission meeting.

The reason for this abeyance is to allow time for the Planning and Development staff to process and evaluate a related Review of Condition application, so it may be heard on the same agenda.

Due to conditions beyond Cecile Properties control, a new parking layout was necessary for this site and we would appreciate the opportunity of allowing the Planning Commissioners to review this revised site plan in conjunction with RQR-34160.

Thank you, for your consideration of our request.

Yours truly,



Leni Skaar

**RQR-34160
06/11/09 PC**